
From 

To 

Dated 19th September 2017 

SUMESH.K 
H.O.D, DEPARTMENT OF MICROBIOLOGY 

GURU DEV ARTS AND SCI ENCE COLLEG E, MATH IL 

THE MANAGING DIRECTOR 

ANAMAYA HOSPITAL 

PAYYANUR 

Sir, 

Sub: - Permission for undergoing Project work 

As per BSc. Microbiology curriculum of Kannur University, the students 

have to undergo a group project work in their VI semester under any recognized 

0 institution. Therefore, we would like to send our students into your esteemed 

institution. We request you to kindly permit them to do the project work. The 

proposed period of project work is one month. The names of students are 

furnished here in below 

Q 

• 

1. SHOBITH SU RESH 5. MUHAMMED SAYYAN.M.P 

2. SOORYA SHAJI 6. SUSMITHA.P 

3. SEENA.B.A 7. AKHILA BHARGAVAN 

4. VRINDA SU RESH 

Your favourable response in this regard is highly appreciated . 

~~~ 

------

Thanking you ~W 
Yours fl _~ 

HlAD OF TH~t~H T 
MICROBIOLOGY 

GU l'\UOEV ARTS &. SCIENCE COLLEGE 
MATHll - 67.034.3 



From 

To 

Dated 19th September 2017 

SUMESH.K 
H.O.0, DEPARTMENT OF MICROBIOLOGY 
GURUDEV ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE, MATHIL 

THE SECRETARY 
PAYYANUR Co. OPERATIVE HOSPITAL 
PAYYANUR 

Sir, 

Sub: - Permission for undergoing Project work 

As per BSc. Microbiology curriculum of Kannur University, the students 
have to undergo a group project work in their VI semester under any recogl)ized • institution. Therefore, we would like to send our students into your estee'med institution. We request you to kindly permit them to do the project work. The 
proposed period of project work is one month. The names of students are furnished here in below 

1. SHILPA.T.V 
2. ADITHYA.P.K 
3. SURABHI.K 

4. ANIMA.C.M 
5. SIVNA.T.V 

6.SANDRA SAJI 

Your favourable response in this regard is highly appreciated 

Thanking you 

t,\ NT OF 

,{}\~ 
Yours fa,. n .. .. lJ\(\ 

HEAD eF THE PAl\'fME~T 
MICl\0810LOCY 

GU II UOEV ARTS Ii SCIENCE COLLEl;ii 
M~THll -170343 



From 

To 

Dated 19th September 2017 

SUMESH.K 
H.O.D, DEPARTMENT OF MICROBIOLOGY 
GURUDEV ARTS AND SCI ENCE COLLEGE, MATHIL 

THE MANAGING DIRECTOR 
PARIYARAM MEDICAL COLLEGE 
PARIYARAM MEDICAL COLLEGE .P.O 
KANNUR-670503 

Sir, 

Sub: - Permission for undergoing Project work 
(J As per BSc. Microbiology curriculum of Kannur University, the stuqents have to undergo a group project work in their VI semester under any recognized institution. Therefore, we would like to send our students into your esteemed institution. We request you to kindly permit them to do the project work. The proposed period of project work is one month. The names of students are furnished here in below 

• • 

1. VISHNUPRIYA.K.P 5. SANJANA SU KU MARAN 
2. CHAITHANYA.P.V 6. NAFEESATH NASREENA 3. ANJANA.K 7. HARITHA SU RESH 
4. HARSHA.P 8. SOUMYA.K.V 

Your favourable response in this regard is highly appreciated 

Thanking you 

HYttHf~/i ~~ 
MIC ROB IOLOG" 

' 1.T EV ARTS t, SCIEt. -
MATH IL - 67e: -~ 

V ~ 



From 

To 

Dated 19th September 2017 

SUMESH.K 
H.O.D, DEPARTMENT OF MICROBIOLOGY 
GURUDEV ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE, MATHIL 

THE MANAGING DIRECTOR 
PARIYARAM MEDICAL COLLEGE 
PARIYARAM MEDICAL COLLEGE .P.O 
KANNUR-670503 

Sir, 

Sub: - Permission for undergoing Project work 

As per BSc. Microbiology curriculum of Kannur University, the students 
have to undergo a group project work in their VI semester under any recog11ized 
institution. Therefore, we would like to send our students into your esteemed 
institution. We request you to kindly permit them to do the project work. The 
proposed period of project work is one month. The names of students are 
furnished here in below 

1. AMISHA MATHEW 5. ANJU BHASKARAN.K 
2. ASWATHI.M.M 6. ANJUSHA.K 
3. ASWATHI.P.SHARMA 7. DEVADAS.M.P 
4. ANIT JOHN 8. SRAVAN. K.O.V 

cl. Your favourable response in this regard is highly appreciated • Thanking you 

HYPo"iN~i~\jV" 
MICRDIIOL t:'GY 

c~ r.t;UV A~TS & SCl~NCE crL·_; . E 
MATHIL - 670343 



From 

To 

Dated 19th September 2017 

SUMESH.K 
H.O.D, DEPARTMENT OF MICROBIOLOGY 
GURUDEV ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE, MATH IL 

THE MANAGING DIRECTOR 
PARIYARAM MEDICAL COLLEGE 
PARIYARAM MEDICAL COLLEGE .P.O 
KANN U R-670503 

Sir, 

Sub: - Permission for undergoing Project work 

As per BSc. Microbiology curriculum of Kan nur Universi ty, the stude nts 
have to undergo a group project work in their VI semeste r under any recognized 
institution. Therefore, we would like to send our students i.nto your esteemed 
institution . We reque~t you to kindty permit lhem to do the project work. The 
proposed period of project work 1s ont> mo rHh. The names of students are 
furn ished here in beiow 

l . NEETHU SRfEKOMAA 5 SARA NYA SURENDRAN 
2. N,u ·u ~,\TH T.P 6 AAO !ANA. V. NA tR 
3. SAVOOJ.R 7 HAVH N.C.K 
4. AKHILT.\I g AHUAA.E.T 

• Your f:"lvounbi~ r~sponu, ,n th·s rl'fatd K h,zhly apptecra.ted • Thanli,ng '{Ou \ J,., y 
( out~ ·'1 

• c• • ., 
., l I 

t C. 



0 

GASC/ PROJ /MIC/2017 
Dated 16th Nov. 2017 

From, 

To 

The Principal 

The Managing Director 
Anamaya Hospital, 
Payyannur. 

Sir, 

SUB: - Permission for undergoing Project work 

As per BSc. Microbiology curriculum of Kannur University, the students 
have to undergo a project work in their VI semester under any recognized 
institution. Therefore, we would like to send our students into your esteemed 
institution. We request you to kindly permit them to do the project work from 1st 
December 2017 to 31st December 2017 (1 Month) at your esteemed institution. 
The names of students are furnished here in below. 

1 
2 

3 

4. 

SHOBITH SU RESH 5 MUHAMMED SAYYAN.M.P 
SOORYA SHAJI 6 SUSMITHA.P 
SNEHA.B.A 7 AKHILA BHARGAVAN 
VRINDA SURESH 

Your favourable response in this regard is highly appreciated 

Thanking you 

Yours faithfully 

INCIPAL ► 
ARTS & SCIENCE COLLEGE 

MATHIL. KANNUR DIST. 



GASC/ PROJ /MIC/2017 

From, 

The Principal 

To 

The Secretary 
Co-op Hospital, Payyannur 

0 Payyannur. 

Sir, 

Dated 16th Nov. 2017 

SUB: - Permission for undergoing Project work 

As per BSc. Microbiology curriculum of Kannur University, the students 
have to undergo a project work in their VI semester under any recognized 
institution. Therefore, we would like to send our students into your esteemed 
institution. We request you to kindly permit them to do the project work from 1st 
December 2017 to 31st December 2017 (1 Month) at your esteemed institution. 
The names of students are furnished here in below. 

1 
2 

3 

SHILPA.T.V 4 ANIMA.C.M 
SURABHI.K 5 SANDRASAJI 
SIVNA.T.V 6 ADITHYA.P.K 

Your favourable response in this regard is highly appreciated 

Thanking you 

Yours faithfully 

PRINCIPAL 
GURUOEV ARTS & SCIENCE COLLEGE 

MATHIL, KANNUR DIST. 



GASC/PRJ/M IC/2017 Dated 16th Nov2017 

From 

To 

PRINCIPAL 

HR MANAGER, 

PARIYARAM MEDICAL COLLEGE 

PARIYARAM. 

Sir, 

SUB: - Permission for undergoing Project work 

As per BSc.Microbiology curriculum of Kannur University, the students have 
to undergo a group project work in their VI semester under any recognized 
institution. Therefore, we would like to send our students into your esteemed 
institution. W.e request you to kindly permit them to do the project work from 1st 
December 2017 to 31st December 2017(1 Month) at your esteemed firm. The 

,C> names of students are furnished here in below 

1 SOUMYA.K.V 5 HARSHA.P 
2 SANJANA.A 6 ANJANA.K 
3 HARITHA SU RESH 7 NAFEESATHU NASRINA 
4 VISHNUPRIYA.K.P 8 CHAITHANYA.P.V 

Your favourable response in this regard is highly appreciated 

Thanking you 

Yours faithfully Q~ 
~ 

GURUDE'J ARTS & SCIENCE COLL(GF.. 
MATHIL, KANNllR ['HC. T, 



- 0 

GASC/PRJ/MIC/2017 Dated 16th Nov2017 

From 

To 
PRINCIPAL 

HR MANAGER, 

PARIYARAM MEDICAL COLLEGE 

PARIYARAM. 

Sir, 

SUB: - Permission for undergoing Project work 

As per BSc.Microbiology curriculum of Kannur University, the students have 
to undergo a group project work in their VI semester under any recognized 
institution. Therefore, we would like to send our students into your esteemed 
institution. We request you to kindly permit them to do the project work from 1st December 2017 to 31st December 2017(1 Month) at your esteemed firm. The - , " names of students are furnished here in below 

1 SARANYA SURENDRAN s SAYOOJ.R.NAIR 
2 ARCHANA.V.NAIR 6 AKHIL.T.V 
3 NEETHU SURESHKUMAR 7 NAFEESATH.T.P 
4 ATHIRA.E.T 8 NAVEEN.C.K 

Your favourable response in this regard 1s highly appreciated 

Thanking you 

Yours faithfully 

~~ 
GURUDEY ARTS & SC IENCE CO Ll.fG E. 

M.1\THI L. KANNUI~ OIS;r. 



GASC/PRJ/MIC/2017 Dated 9th November 2017 

From 

To 

The Principal 

Dr. Yamini Varma.C.K 
Associate Professor 
HOD, Dept. of Plant Pathology 
College of Agriculture, Padannakkad, 
Kasaragod 

Sir, 

SUB:- Permission for undergoing Project work 

As per BSc.Microbiology curriculum of Kannur University, the students have to undergo a project work in their VI semester under any recognized institution. Therefore, we would like to send our students into your esteemed institution. We request you to kindly permit them to do the project work from 1st December (~ 2017 to 31st December 2017 (1 Month) at your esteemed firm. The names of students are furnished here in below 

1 AMISHA MATHEW 5 ANJU BHASKARAN.K 
2 ASWATHI.M.M 6 ANJUSHA.K 
3 ASWATHI.P.SHARMA 7 DEVADAS.M.P 
4 ANIT JOHN 8 SRAVAN.K.O.V 

Your favourable response in this regard is highly appreciated 

Thanking you 

Yours faithfully 
- _,,,,,. IPAL 
_, SCIENCE COLLEGE 

~ URDIST. 
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